Law OrriceEs oF MicHAEL D. McLacHLAN

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
10490 SANTA Monica BouLEVARD
Los AngeLes, CA 90025
PHONE 310-954-8270 FAX 310-954-8271
E-MAIL mike@mclachlanlaw.com

July 20, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC SERVICE

ALL COUSEL AND PARTIES

Re: Antelope Valley Groundwater Litigation

Dear Counsel and Interested Parties:

I write to advise you that a mediation has been set before Justice Ronald B. Robie, of
the Third Appellate District, for August 24 and 25 (if necessary), starting at 9 a.m. The
mediation will occur at 621 Capitol Hill Mall, 101 Floor, Sacramento, California 95814-
4719. Those attending must check-in downstairs with security, and then proceed directly to
the 10™ floor.

Parties must submit mediation briefs by August 17. Please transmit those to the
Justice’s assistant, Malinda Moore at the address above.

Please also take note of Judge Komar’s July 15, 2010 order regarding mediation, and
specifically the need for a limited number of representative counsel to appear.

Very truly yours,

Michael D. McLachlan
cc: Malinda Moore




